

Meeting Agenda

Aquinas Scholars Student Board

11/14/2019

1) **Director- Dr. Fort**

- a) Updates
- b) LLC Events
 - i) Meet Your Mentor
 - ii) Science Museum

2) **President, VP, Secretary, and Treasurer – Cheyanne, Brette, Ben, Heather**

a) **President**

- i) Executive Updates
 - (1) Midterm Check-Ins
 - (a) Group discussion: how to implement results from survey
 - (2) Check in at events that you attend!
 - (3) GIS Diversity Event
 - (a) How can we implement this within our events?
 - (4) Event Reminders:
 - (a) Introduce yourself at the beginning of the event
 - (b) Take pictures
- ii) Fall Board Meeting Times
 - (1) December: E-board 12/12, Full board 12/3

b) **VP- Brette**

- i) Mentorship Event
 - (1) December 3rd in Iverson Hearth Room (ASC) at 6pm
 - (2) Board members need to make it a priority to attend (DO NOT SKIP CLASS)

c) **Secretary- Ben**

d) **Treasurer- Heather**

- i) Budget
- ii) Turn in receipts in a timely manner

- 3) **Symposium – Makaio, Liz, Alyssa**
 - a) Updates. Theme: “Navigating the Now”
 - b) Academic Event, Social Event, Service Event
- 4) **Social Chairs – Mariah, Connor, Courtney**
 - a) How did Halloween Trivia go?
 - b) Upcoming events: Buca di Bepo and Charlie Brown Thanksgiving. Do you need anything from us?
- 5) **Academic Chairs – Cameron, Sophia, Emma**
 - a) How did Pizza w/ a Prof and Midterm Study Oasis go?
 - b) Upcoming events: Pizza with a Prof. Do you need anything from us?
- 6) **Service Chairs – Sam, Elise, Ann**
 - a) How did Grocery Bags and TOJO Cleanup go?
 - b) Upcoming events: {I do not see any on the SharePoint calendar for November? PLEASE EMAIL ME}. Do you need anything from us?
- 7) **Webmaster - Megan**
 - a) Updates. Do you need anything from us?
- 8) **Marketing – Althea and Grace**
 - a) Updates? How was October (Social Media and Journal)?
 - b) Upcoming November Journal. Do you need anything from us?
 - c) Expectations Reminder:
 - i) Add event photos to Board SharePoint for Grace and Althea.
 - ii) Each event should have a pre-event post and a post-event post.
- 9) **R&O and Ambassador – Ben Kearney**
 - a) Updates.
 - b) Rewriting position descriptions for 2020-2021
- 10) **Freshman Representatives – Anna and Della**
 - a) Meeting summary
- 11) **LLC Resident Advisors – Payton and Brandt**
- 12) **Other (If time permits)**

a) Event ideas